Gahanna

To:  Gahanna City Council
Raymond Mularski, City Attorney

From: Miranda Vollmer, Director of Administrative Services
Laurie A. Jadwin, Mayor

Date: November 22, 2021

Re: Department of Human Resources Report (November 22, 2021 Committee Meeting)

ACTION ITEM(S)

ACTIONI TEM #1: ORDINANCE - FOP CONTRACT EXTENSION

The City of Gahanna and the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP), Lodge 9 are currently negotiating the
successor collective bargaining agreeement. The current contract expires on December 31, 2021.
It is unlikley that the parties will reach an agreement prior to the expiration of the current contract
due to scheduling for vacations and holidays.

The Administration respectfully requests authorization for the Mayor to sign an extension to the
current contract. In order for the extension to be effective on January 1, 2022, the request is for this
legislation to be passed as an Emergency and Waiver.

Legislation Needed:  Ordinance
Emergency/Waiver:  Emergency and Waiver

Attachments: HR ATT FOP 2021 Extension

ACTION ITEM #2: ORDINANCE - FOP — OLC CONTRACT EXTENSION

The City of Gahanna and the Fraternal Order of Police/Ohio Labor Council (FOP-OLC) are currently
negotiating the successor collective bargaining agreeement. The current contract expires on
December 31,2021. Itis unlikley that the parties will reach an agreement prior to the expiration of
the current contract due to scheduling for vacations and holidays.

The Administration respectfully requests authorization for the Mayor to sign an extension to the
current contract. In order for the extension to be effective on January 1, 2022, the request is for this
legislation to be passed as an Emergency and Waiver,

Legislation Needed:  Ordinance
Emergency/Waiver:  Emergency and Waiver

Attachments: HR ATT OLC 2021 Extension
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